
Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Approval Services 
P.O. Box 358315 
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5315 
 
RE: Request for confidentiality, FCC ID PB2WO80A 
 
Form 731 Confirmation Number: EA100182 
 
Date: February 26, 2001 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Pursuant to 47 CFR 0.457(d) and O/459 we hereby request confidentiality status of 
Lucent Technologies document 011682 schematic drawing used in this application 
(files named 011682_x.pdf). 
 
These schematic diagrams and processing gain tables were uploaded to the OET 
site on 02/20/2001 prior to the official grant.  
 
These files contain proprietary information that WAV desires to keep confidential.  
 
If there are any questions about this request, please call me at the number below. 
 
Thank you for your attention. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Charles D. Bolvin 
 
Technical Services Manager 
WAV Inc. 
 
chuckb@wavonline.com 
630-818-1006 Voice 
630-818-4450 FAX 


